
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Update on blood report

Until Junaid has access to the warehouse, Patti with Yan's additional support would be updating the blood lead test counts. Once Junaid has access to the warehouse data he should be able to take this function on.

(My understanding was that Patti has already demonstrated to you [Martha, Linda, Junaid] how she pulls the data from the warehouse and then can provide SAS code for the analysis to Junaid.)

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburvm@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Subject: Update on blood report

Will Patti be running an update on the blood lead test counts, adding the end of November to the counts released last week? Or is there some hybrid plan in place until Junaid has access to the warehouse?